
MessageFrom: Benedict, Raymond C [rcbenedict@cbs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2003 1:10 PM
To: Towanda Bryant
Subject: RE: Amend Application, SES-MOD-20031001-01354, E950440

The answer for the Environmental Impact is No.
The answers for the remaining questions are also no. However I thought those
questions did not have to be answered unless status was common carrier.
  -----Original Message-----
  From: Towanda Bryant [mailto:Towanda.Bryant@fcc.gov]
  Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2003 12:21 PM
  To: Benedict, Raymond C
  Subject: RE: Amend Application, SES-MOD-20031001-01354, E950440

  Thanks, your application has now passed autogrant with the exception of the
following certification questions.

  You answered yes to the Environmental Impact
  n/a to Alien Applicant
  n/a to Foreign Corporation
  n/a to Alien Officer
  n/a to Foreign Control

  Can you give me yes or no answers to the ones you answered n/a to and did you
intend to answer yes to Environmental Impact?

  T./\
    -----Original Message-----
    From: Benedict, Raymond C [mailto:rcbenedict@cbs.com]
    Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2003 11:00 AM
    To: Towanda Bryant
    Subject: Amend Application, SES-MOD-20031001-01354, E950440

    CBS Broadcasting wishes to amend its pending application SES-MOD-20031001-
01354, E950440.

    Applicant wishes to change the following information for Proposed Antenna 2
and to supply missing or incorrect information for previously licensed antenna
number 1.

    Ant ID    Sat Arc      Sat Arc      Elev        Elev      Azim      Azim
                    East         West       East       West     East       West

      1          63W         143W   15.3        41.2     109.9       211.5

      2          63W         143W          15.3        41.2      109.9
211.5



    If there are any questions regarding this amendment, please contact Raymond
Benedict, (202) 457-4518


